



Dr. Laura Rodriguez



GENERAL DENTIST

Dr. Laura Rodriguez, is a dedicated general dentist proudly serving the vibrant community of Costa Rica. With a passion for promoting oral health and enhancing smiles, Dr. Rodriguez brings a wealth of expertise and compassion to Goodness Dental.

With her warm demeanor and commitment to excellence, Dr. Rodriguez strives to make every dental visit a comfortable and positive experience. With the care and expertise of Dr. Laura Rodriguez, your smile is in good hands.

EXPERIENCE:

2024: General Dentist with Goodness Dental

2019-2024: Private Practice

2017-2020: Alliance with Saludent – Attended business patients through private insurance, both mobile and private consultations.

2015-2019: DentArte – Private Practice

2011-2015: Clinic Fundasalud – Private Practice

2005-2011: Fundación Clínicas Sin Fronteras – General Dentist

2005: ASEMBIS- Dentist for mobile consultation.

2005: Clinic Dr. José F Ruisánchez LL – Private Practice

1999: CEDCAS – Dental Assistant Goodness Dental

EDUCATION/DEGREES:

1999-2004: Bachelor in Dentistry Universidad Latinoamericana de Ciencia y Tecnología, (San José, Costa Rica)

1997-1999: Studies in Medicine Universidad Autónoma de Centro América, (San José, Costa Rica)

ONGOING EDUCATION:

- Orthodontics course taught by Dr. Patricia Brenes
- Theory-practical course of aesthetic restorative dentistry UCR
- Mini Dental Implants Course taught by Technical Implants of Costa Rica
- Conference on advanced aesthetics in composite resins given by 3M ESPE
- National Congress of Dental Surgeons
- Jacó Regional Congress of Costa Rica Dental Surgeons

LICENSE:

- Costa Rica – College of Surgeons Dentists of Costa Rica – 302105